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Veron Ch_en (LKKAuto)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 1:52 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuta); SUR

Subject: RE: SCA818S OD / 77309968985G

Hi veron,

Yes,as per underwriter adv.

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Qperations | AIG Shared Services

To hing.Loo@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Loo, Tong Shing; SUR

Subject: RE: SCAB18S OD / 773099689856

Dear Tong Shing,
Thank you for the email.

So can | assume that the car coating protection is covered?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 11:42 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: : SCA8185 0D / 773099689856



AlG

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

REZEMBEE - MEABILES  BHBME -

dasmrinurrnlsaasudonufdheiady pimaui WS T d e

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2018-10-26 11:42 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Mare Info

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email {and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



: SCAB18S OD / 7730996898SG

From: Loo, Tong Shing

To: 'SUR'

ce!

Sent 19/10/2018 11:42:17 AM

Hi Adrian,

As spoken to your previously regarding about Car Coating Protection.

| have reconfirmed with underwriter, there is a coverage based on Ol policy wording under Fixture and
Accessories(Cosmetic) and up to $5000.00.

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

TongShing.Loo@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 2:30 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OWMN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SCA B18 5
Dear James,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SCA 818S (Excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 9:21 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR S5CA 0818 5

Dear James,

Still pending AIG approval.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims =claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 9:16 AM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR 5CA OB18 5




Dear Veron,

Any update on approval & excess?
Kindly advise.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 DB28 f. +65 BE4L 1183
g, claims@premiumauto.com. S8 W, Www. BLIC0LCOM.SE

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68! n 2223
| 3 - = 1 0
The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable

offers

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017 .html

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, (s confidential and may also be privileged,

I wou have recened It in error, pledase natify us immediately by ".-:.:-l-, amail and then deleta this message from your system

piease do not copy It or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person, Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 October 2018 8:48 AM

To: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'
Cc: 'Claims'
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SCA 0818 5

Dear Veron,

Kindly update us on the approval of repair and excess.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e no imsozziowg

55 Uhi Road 1 Road Singapore 408609

p. +65 B38E 2373 d. +65 6768 9828 f, #65 6841 1183

e. claims@ premiumauts.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable 5

Discover offors | o

1
B

http: //www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sa/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/n w-audi-g2-
2017.html

Emall Disclaimer

This emnail, including sy attachment, i con

fidential and may also be privi "'51”‘11

@ matify us immediately by reply emakl and then delele thig mess age from yo

IF any purpose, or disclose its cantents or any attachmant Lo any other persan

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto;veronchen@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 5:23 PM

To: Claims; SUR
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SCA 0OB18 S

Dear James.

We are pending approval from AIG,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 1:43 PM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com=>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=
Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR 5CA D818 5

Dear All,

Kindly assist approval for the above mentioned case.
Survey was done earlier this marning.
Thanks.

Aside to OIC,
Adrian had miss out the marking of labor.

Kindly send the mark estimate over when he had done the labor marking.
Thanks.

Best Regards,



James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jeg se 1z

55 Libi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f, +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 158938 p.—BEESEE; 23
“ k e ' !

The all=-new Audi Q2

##tuntaggable

http: //www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sq/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-a udi-g2-
2017 .html

Emall Disclaimer
This @mail, including any attachment, i

also be privileged

dential and m;

nd then delete this message from

tinerror, pleasa notify ws immediately by reply

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclofe its contents or any atlachment 1o any o theer person
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L KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresnoisssoriesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel- 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-880% Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani Date: 16 Oct 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SCAB185 Accident Date $12/10/2018
Make S AUDI A4 Policy No. :
Assignment Date  : 16/10/2018 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection : 16/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 5.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UEI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408659

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 18,138.00
Revised Amount S5 13,100.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 1,591.00
Total 5% 14,691.00
Lump Sum Repair 8%

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 58 110.000.00
COE [ PARF Rebate 5% 60,112.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair Sh 45 888.00
Remarks
(X 1)

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments .

h:ma:.'.fslngapure.rryeriman.cnma’clajms.'indax.cfm?fs.tsabﬁx:MTRad]uster&rus&&:lj»nn=dsp_rpts&rpirrmdaﬂ&casslﬁﬂﬁz 555&extid=2854T5&adjcur. ..

"



BAP R AR133403 / Presmium Automahiles Ple Lid - LIBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 13102078 14:44
SUBMITTED BY. Jeffray Tan Eng Su

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form mus! be compleled by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Driver

3, Information provided must be as irulhful and accurate as possibbe, Any wilful migrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4. The issuse and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

& Anvy false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by (he General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon applicatan by interested parties
7. By the lodgement of this report i the insurers, you hereby corsent to the archiving of this repor at the centre and (o coples of the repart being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

1310/2018 14:44
12/10/2018 18:50

CAR PARK UNDER BLK 432 ANG MO KIO AVE 10

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SCAB18S

AARON GOH JIN HAD (WU RENHAO)
S8725486J

AARONGOH@mMHOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-80227055
OFFICE-90227055

AUDI
Ad SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO

AARON GOH JIN HAC (WU RENHAD)
SBT725486.

22/08/1987

INDOOR

17/11/2006

11 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90227055

OFFICE-90227055
AARONGOH@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 15



Address APT BLK 431 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 10
Fostoode 560431

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own B
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN | VANDALISM f DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed fo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance., N
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WENT DOWN TO FIND MY CAR WITH A NOTE AND BEING DAMAGED AT THE FRONT RIGHT. THEY LEFT A NOTE FOR
ME AND WAITED FOR ME TOO. MY VEHICLE 1S BEING KNOCKED BY A RENTED LORRY AND DRIVEN BY A EMPLOYEE
OF MASTERPIECE ENG PTE LTD. THE WERE WORKING ON ROAD WORKS UNDER MY BLOCK. WITNESS TOLD ME
THAT THE LORRY WAS PARKED NEAR ME WHEN THE DRIVER TURN OUT TO THE LEFT AND KNOCKED ONTO MY
PARKED VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Details of Witness 1

MName DESMOND ANG
Phone Number 81515078

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number YN2967E

Vehicle Make/ModeliColour LORRY

Details Of Properties MASTERPIECE ENG PTE LTD
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Page 2 of 15



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Flease iepors corrocthy the detaiit of e sccident o spead up the daims proces.

2. This Form must be comploted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,
3, infermation provided must be o bruthful and sccurste as possible. Any wiful misrepresentation of withholding of mate il
facts may allow inauranse rompenies 1o repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissus and acesptance ol this Foem by insurance companies & not gn admission of policy labefity on the part of the nsurance
EC:MEan i,

5. Any false reporting may be relerred to thy Police for investigation,

6. The resort will be forwarded by the Insurers nf the Gis Reeads Maragement Centre established by the Gaene -al Insurance
Aisosiation of Singapora [GIA) for archiviag and that eapies of this repont will for 2 feo 22 made aviilable upan gpphcation by
interested parves.

7. By the adgment of this report te the nsuiers, you heresy consent fo tsre atckwirg of this epert at the centre end 1o copes of
the report baing made avatiable aleresaid,

§ Comsent under the Personal Dats Protection Act {PDPA)
| unperstand, acknowledge, agree and o=t that!

{al Wiy Insurer, rriy workshop 329 £9e Generzl Insurance Association of Singapare [“GIA") miy/are pervitied 1o colledt, Lse,
disclose andfe process my personal data/personal informatbon set out in this [form] and any other personal rdormatian
pravided by me ar possossee by my insurer (collgctively the “Personal Information”| end duclode and tranater such
Persomal Information to all insureris] who hawe insured vek dlejs) inveleed in this accidsnt (all ingares (s} who have insured
vehiciels] involved in ™is sccident shall be collectively refered to s the “Insurers’ |, the Insarers’ laayers/law foms, the
Ponctary Authority of Singapare and any relevant gowarpment agencyfautho ity (such s the police], for the perpnsels)
ol ;

(I} processing. handling snd/or Seal g with my daims incuding the setthement of the dairrs and any nooessany
investigations relating oo the ol s mi;

(i} Inwestigating the accident andfor my clairms;
(i) cztrying oul andfor dealing with my irstructions or responding 0 any engueries by me;

fiv) saministering my clasms {nchuding the meail ng of correspondence, stotements, (mvaiCes, Feparts of notices Lo ma,
whick could Invelve ditelasure of cortain personal dote 2bout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external cower of eavelopes/mall packagesh andfeor

{v] cornplylng with applicable Lo in administeriag, prooessing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims (colleczvely the
“Purposes™)

B} ol inzurer(s) whe have insured velicle(s) nvaheed in this accident and ihe Innurers’ Bayens/law firms, may/are permitted
to cellect, use. disclose and/or pracess my Persanal Infnzmatinn for ane or mere of the abowve Purpases; and

{e}  my Persanal information may/zan be disdosed by any of the Iniufers Bnd/er GLA te their thira party service stgiters or
agentsiinchuding their lawyers/kew fisms), which may be sited sutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

{d}  my Personal Informathon will also be col ected and used 1o cemnpile daims histery Tur the purpoe of Traut detaction,
invostization and management in presen and all (utere caims

{e) the inkormintion so collected under [d) above may be shared ( disclosed:

(1 te el insurers andfor any other (hind parties that ausist in evalualing, meestignling, controlling or managng fraud,
regutators. |aw enforcamint and governmest agercins as reasonably reaquired for the purposes stated, o

{if] for mmmjlng with requirements unger any regulations, laws o court orders,

A ieyholder's Sagnature Driver's Sgnntere = mm}ni’i&;}}-}; "!Hﬂl'lﬂl.'l'-i. TARNET
Date & Time: [ drave i pot the padcvholder) Mame fadile Lvdith SE4b .ﬁu«.‘;

(Yoed die [ Yo Dute & Tine: NEICIN Mo ¢ 20%7 ¥

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH FLAN

ASCARES

CESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I went down Te Fund My Cav wilh anote qanl i:.:ima ditnsiged o the Frend r.ﬂhf
'ﬁ“q J.?ET g nate i waoand it Far ne T My Vebaly n Ll.,_Lnaihnl
by 8 fenkid Lerg and Orwn }Jy_ﬂ.ﬁ ewplogee of Hnsfhrm: Cng Pl D4 Thf;
WAarL 'h'\l'}:t‘l:h, n rﬂ"tl Wﬁi Whadir Py i-jfll.'h

Witnisy Tgld e that the boypy iy porlednedr me whes thy driver turn
ot o the | &7 g Erabet  omte fnvy parhat wiehicle.

DECLARATION

e decare the N!/E:;Ziﬂ iculars are true in aveny respect /

PalicGholier s Signalurr Provers 5 BnatJre - feporting Centre Persor rel’s Senature
Date & Tima 1M driver it nas the pabsyhelder) Mame: halinds ko SE- w
gt 20 104D Date & Time: NRIC/FN Ve, € LAN Y
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMP ANT NOTICE

1. FMease repor cgrrectly the detan's of e accrdont Lo speed up The daims process.

2. Thie Farim sl be gamploted by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided s be o ruthful and aocurase s possible  fny widul mitseegrasentanon o withbolding of material
facts may aliow inwuraser compenies 1o regodiate policy liability,

4. Theissue and accaplance of Lhis Form by insurance companies 5 not an admission of palicy Habifity on the part of tha rsurance
COMIE-an &k,

3. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

&, The report will b2 forwarded by the insurers nf the G Rerosds Management Centre establishied by the Genesal Insurance
Bssaciation of Singazors [GIA) for archiving and that copees of thiz report will for o fee 5o made availablc upon spplicason by
inte-ested paroes,

7. By the ladpment of this report Lo the irsuters, you here sy consent to e archiving of thee report 21 the centre and o copes of
the report baing made avatlable aloresaid,

g Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {POPA)
| understana. acknowledge, agree and carsent that:

{al Wiy suret, iy warkshop ang the Gereral insurance Association of Singapore |“GIAY) may/are permitted 1o colect, ve,
disthose andfnr process my personal dataspersoral information set cut in this [form] and any other sersonal dorrmation
provided by me ar possesscs by my iesurer [collectively the "Personal Information”| and ditclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insuren(s) whe have insured weh clels) invelved in this sccident (all insures (8} who have insuoed
wehicle{s] involved in this accident shall be collectivery referred to as the “lngarers |, the Insarers’ BoayersMawr firmes, the
Mpnetary Authority of Singapore and ary relevant povarnment agencyfautho ity [such as the palior], for the purposeiz)
ol :

{i} processing, handling endior Jeal ng with my daims inchudi=g the settlement of the daims and any nocessary
investigations relating o the clims;

(1} investigating the accadent and/'or my claims:
[isi) cerrying out andfor dealfing with my instrctions or responding to any enguisies by me;

(i) agminstenng rmy clams lincluding the mail ng of correspondence, statements, imvoices, reparts or Notices to me,
which cowld Invelve disdosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as or the
external cover of evelnpes/mail packagesh; and/or

I¥] complying with spplicable law in administering. prooossing,. handiing o nd/or dealing wit® my claims (collectaely the
“Purposes”™)

{B) altinzurer(s) whe have inswed vehicle(s) imenteed in this actident and the nsurers’ lwyerslaw lirms, may/are pormitted
m collect. uie, disddose andfor procew my Perwnnal infnrrestion for one or more of the abowe Purposes: and

{e}  my Personal iInformation mayyzan be disciosed by any of the Insuners andfor Gk te their third party service sroviders or
agentslinduding their lawyers/law firma], which may be sited outside of Singapore, forane o maore o the above Purposes

{2} iy Personal information will alio te colecled and used 1o compile daims histary lor the purpose of Traud detegtion,
investigation and managemeet in present and all fubere caims

{&] the inloimation so collectes undsr (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i) to sl nsurers and/ar army ethet third parties that assist in eveluatng, mvestigating, contrelling or managing frated,
regulator:, |aw enforcerment and governmest ageecies op resaonably reguored for e purposes stated, o-

[ii] for complying with requinements under any regulations, laws o court orders,

i
f% o D

e R e
Cate & Time: ¥ drever 15 pat the godipyhalder) Mamis, Lol Lvduh SE46
LV ied 3k § fo Dale & Tierue: NRICFN b2 g g 9T rtdod I
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis MNo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actuzl ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2018

PARFICNF Rahata Frniibry

Singapore NRIC
5486)

SCAB185

Mo

16 Oct 2018

AUDI

Ad 1.4 TFSISTRONIC (NAV)
White

2014

CWVMO0F457
WALUZZZF45GAN0TA222
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
£34,059.00

29 Jun 2016

29 Jun 2016

1]

$£29,683.00

Yes
28 Jun 2026
$22.262.00

28 Jun 2024

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

£49,156.00

$£37.850.00

$60,112.00

nitps./nTl.na.gov.sg/ nanvrractonengu II‘BKBDﬂteﬁyl—'ubilcb&Tﬂr&Wfﬁglnput SPUING NI _IU=FUIgUUd |
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=" DRIVING LICENCE

REPUBLIC OF SINGAFORE
|IDENTITY CARD No. SB725486J

s
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : AARON GOH JIN HAD (WU RENHAD) Vehicle No. : SCAB185
Period of Insurance + 20 Jun 2018 To 28 Jun 2019 Policy No. : 2100472585-02
Engine No, : CYND02457 Endorsement No,

Chassis No. : WAUZZZF45GA074222 Issued Date : 18 Jun 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model - AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic
Engine CapacityTonnage : 1,395.00 CC Sum Insured ;. Market Value First Year of Registration : 2016
Driver Restriction T NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Ne

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

&) The Pobcyholder
] Arry oifer parson whe is onving on the Policynolders onder of with hisTer pemmisson
1 This Policy wil indeennity the Palcyholder or amy suthomsed dover only ¥ he/she mests he specfied age condion

Yiou have 1o pay an sddmional sum of §3.000 a8 “Young andfor inexpenenced Drives Excass™ ("YIDRT] If ¥ou ane or Your Authoried Driver (named of unnamed] is under e age of 23 andior has L]
thaar 2 years' deiving sepanencn

Age Condition . All Age Condition

Limitation as to use®
s only for social, domestic and pheasure purpases and for he Polcyholder's business. This Polcy doss o cover use for hire or feward, driving suiton, diiving lest, recing, pace-making reliabikty irial o
spead-teatng the cammge of goods offver than SEMples in cornechon with any rade of Business of use iof any pUTpose in connecion with Maotor Trade

Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Optional

* Lk jord. randered by Section B of the Molor Vefices [Thrd-Famy Risks snd Compensaton) fct (Cep. 158] ard Sedion 85 of the Rosd Tranapor Act, 1587 (Malaysia), s rot b Be
inchadad under thase headngs

Section 1
Firg - $0 Cwn Damage - $600 Theft - $0 Flood Cover - $0

Section 2
Propery Damage - 33

Windscreen ; 8100

Named Driver and EXCeSS (whare applicabie)
AR GOH JIN HAD (WU RENHAD) - 3800 (Owen Damags )

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FC LAIMS RELATED REPAIRS

1 Audi Custamer Sevvice Certer Add: 55 Ubl Road 1 Singapore 408880 83652323

For cther Approved Reporing CantresAlG Authorised Repavers. ploase contac] our 24-hour stcident smargancy hotine al +85 6338 6200 Alernatvely. you may refer b AIG websile www.Bif COMSE
or A 56 Mobide App. Simply search and download "AIG 50 from Tunes o Google Play,

IMPORTANT HOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan; United Overseas Bank Limited

VUi hoarmiy cobetify thaat the pakicy in which This Certilcate of Insurance relatns is issued in sccordance with (e provisiens of the Meior Vehices(Third Party Risks and Compensagen] Act (Cap, 185], Part IV of
e Foad Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) snd Motor Vehicks (Therd Party Risics) Rules, 1958 (Malaysia).

0504125250

ant
PREMIUM LEASING -JY
281 ALEXAMNDRA ROAD AUDN CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 1508938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritien by AN Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid, AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE

o Fag Me POSDORECAN | Coprighl & 70% A Asie Paciic irsnrance Ma Lid

BEPDAL




REFPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
\DENTITY CARD NO. SB8725486J
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AARON GOH JIN HAD
(WU RENHAD)
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CHINESE
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Cop, Fag. Me J0ND09404M | Copyrighl @ M6 AIG Asls Peciln inseresss Pis. LWL

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE
Name of Policyholder  : AARON GOH JIN HAO (WU RENHAQ)

Period of Insurance + 29 Jun 2018 To 28 Jun 2019

Engine No. : CVNOOB457

Chassis No. : WALZZZF45GA0T4222
Make/Model - ALIDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,385.00 CC Sum Insured
Driver Restriction . NA Off Peak Car

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

) Tha Polizyfalder
b Any oiner perion wia i diving on e Polcyholder's order o with hea/bed parmsson

fhan 3 years driviry] BXpEFBNCE.

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use*

Less of Use 1800ce - 2000ce Optional

| 'mr:mmnmmmauuume|mmpmn|mwcwnmmmqmp 188) and Seclion 85 of e Road Tranepon Act, 1887 (Malaysia). &% nol i be

| included under ass headings

This Poicy will mdemrify the Polcyholder or any suthonsed driver only If he'she mesti e apacified age condition
Yo have b paly B addtional sum of $3,000 as "Young sndior inaxperenced Dever Excast® YIDR"} # You 866 or Your Authorsed Driver (named o unnamed) is under e age of Z3 andiol Fes less

Use only for social, domestic #nd plaasuns purposss and for e Policyholde’s business. This Folicy doas nol cover use for fie of s, driving fuition, driving Tesl, racang, pace-makng, rekabibly il or
lpm-'llmﬂ.H"»Inlrripgeu‘pm-dlmrmﬂumpllimmmwmvwhuﬂuﬂfmwwmmmmTﬂﬂl

WFF s |

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Vehicle No, : SCAR1BS
Policy No. : 2100472595-02
Endorsement No. A

Issued Date : 18 Jun 2018

2016
. Mo

First Year of Registralion
Ineuring with COE/PARF

Market Value
. Mo

T

Saction 1
Fire - $0 Own Damage - $800 Thef - $0 Fleod Cover - 50

Bection 2
Propeary Damape - 50

‘Windscreen ; §100

Mamed Driver and EXCesS jwhars applicabie)
AARDON GOH AN HAD (WU RENHAD) - $800 |Own Damags)

1, AL Customer Sandce Camter Add: 55 Ubl Road 1 Singapore 408506 83582223

For ofhar Approved Repoding Centres'AlG Autorsed Repainen, ploasa
o AIG 5 Mobde App. Simply ssarch snd downicad "AKG SG° from [Tunes & Google Play.

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOF

contael gur 24-hous sccident smerpancy hating ol +85 G318 6200, Alsmatialy, you may rfer 1o AIG watiile wew g com.ig

CLAIMS RELATED Ri

| Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

of the Moker Wehickes{Third Party Risks &nd Gompensation] Act (Cap. 18%), Part IV of

Ve ety certify that the palicy to which this Centificate of insursncs relales is issued in
the Foad Transport AL 1887 (Malaysia) and Motor Verocles (Third Party Risks) Fules, 1958 (Malaysia).

0504125250

PREMILM LEASING -JY

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 155538

Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid,

0 with Tha pe

M=

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

BEPFTAL




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

/“'hil can the 24-hour AlG Aute Emergency Holline provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident?
«  Immedigte assistance after an accident «  Keapcalm and move your car fo a sale place.
. Emrgency braakdown service . Da net admit or discuss tault or biame with he ather pany[ies]
. Towing s#rvice (accident of non-accident related) " Repor the accidert fo us with your sccadent verics [immef dlrnuged of mal)
. Advice on Medor Claims procedures Vil U @pproved feporing canires or aunorised repasrera within 24 hours or e
. Medical Refemal Assistance nexl working day of the accident,
= Euumil_wsuwnnnu[:onmnmt frcms third patylies) ba AIG
If no one is injured in the accident: I
. You gre nol required o make any police report,
. Fecord vehicks rumbar, nama and adoess, INBUBNCE company and policy Number of the ather drivaris) and vehice(s).
. Cobed detads (nems, sodress and conlact numbars of withesead andioe by fo lake phedograpns of the seane of the accident
. Report ihe sccident 10 us with your accdent vehice (whether damaged or nol) via ow Bpproved reporting cenires or authofsed repaners Wwithin 24 hours of (e nex
waorking day of the accigent.
K the accident invelves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicles or nen-injury hit & run case:
. Rapart the sccident 1o tha palice, providing full detals of e crcumstances of e actident
. Fiscord wehicls number, name snd sddress, inaurance company &nd pelicy numbar of (e amer drives|s) and vehicie(s), If applcable.
. Coltect details (name, sddess Bnd contact numbes] of wilhesses andor iy to take photagraphs of the scene of e acadant :
. Repor the accdent b Us with your accidend vehic (whether damaged of nal) via our spproved reparing centfe: of suthonised repairers wilhin 24 hours of the naxl working
cay of the sccident 3

LS

- ™

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer o your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject 1o the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. Tmnm your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.

2. Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3 At the time of collection of the Rental Car. the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use

entitlernent is stated in the Policy.

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

basis.

7. Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

o o

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

§01 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

“Tha Real Car Comparmy's Tems & Condibons apply (Le., rebundable securily deposit, excess lisblity for #w Rental Car, Collsion Damage Wiver, sic).
b

IMPORTANT NOTICE
If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Palicyholders are hereby warned that under the

Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89), it shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause of permit any
other parson to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they musl surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy to
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration o that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Cap.84).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another persen unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 83662323 Fax: 68411183

Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com
Telefax

Estimate :  Acddent Repairs

Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : B6B411183

Reference : PA/OD/1164/201B/CW

Date H 15-Oct-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy Mo.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

@ ms mm aa

Bs ms wmw

Mr. Aaron Goh Jin Hao (Wu RenHao)
Apt Blk 431 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 10
Singapore 560431

HP +65 90227055

Own Damage Claims
2100472595-02

SCA 8185

Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Jun-16

CVN 009457
WALZZZFA5GADTA222

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
12-0ct-18
Car park Under Blk 432 Ang Mo Kio Ave 10



“Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 63662323 Fax:6B411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SCA 818 S

Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness ofr
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and S/IN S 360.00
healdight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper,rhs front fender
2 and rhs headlight.Re-organise front crash management S 2,100.00
components.Reinstall all parts removed. g

3 To respray front bumper,rhs front fender. S 1,500:00
6 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN § 192.00 -
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 4,152.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SCA 8185

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description 5/Nett Remark
1 FRONTBUMPER ‘ht—+ 5 1,849.00 0 |41
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER /€ v 5 245.00.¥ X
3 SECURING STRIP st Sk s 30.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER /=< ™~ S 171.00 5
5  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT A 7 s 180.00
6  FRONTBUMPER AIRGUIDE-RH ¢rat= N/ 73.00 7 IR
7 RADIATOR GRILLE Ak pa S 972.00 |
8  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-RH ¢ el _d $ 118.00 ~ 1
9  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH 7 $ 32.00 «

10 FOAMFILLERPIECE M $ 107.00 ¥

11 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER V€ /4L 5 702.00 7 %%

12 FRONT BUMPER COVER  p*ter S 109.00

13 SIGN "CAUTION" Al -~ S 12.00

14  STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER /% - 5 7.00 +

15 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-RH  /F& # 5 24.00 &

16  LOCK CARRIER BRACKET e e $ 118,00 % L1

17 FRONTFEDER-RH e btd 5 665.00 .~

18 FRONT FENDER ATTACHNENT PARTS-RH ¥ /- $ as.00 208

19 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-RH  plelem Al $ 44,00 * 13HSE

20  FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH Motz P —f 3 31.00 e
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 5,534.00

All charges are not inclusive of 05T,
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




